

From: Adam Brown

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 20, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0352-EX-PL-2008

Message:

We have successfully coordinated this application with the FAA Regional offices as requested. The requested NGT Numbers are NG T080470 for Saint Louis, MO and NG T080468 for Phoenix, AZ. You will find an attachment added to the application reflecting the agreed upon solution reached during the coordination process and the modifications have been made to the application. We would also, as noted in the attachment, like to request the point of contact for this application, if required, be changed to Charles Peterson, charles.e.peterson@lmco.com and also include the following email contact, fcc.questions.lm@lmco.com

Claude E. Wells